Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Region X — Northern Mindanao

DIVISION OF LANAO DEL NORTE
Gov. A. Quibranza Prov’l. Gov't. Compound
Pigcarangan, Tubod, Lanao del Norte

Philippines

MEMORANDUM:

To:

All Male Division Personnel
This Division

From: ROY ANGE .GAZO

Date:

Schools Di¥isian Superintendent

June 27, 2018

Subject: Attendance/Participation to the Teacher’s Day Celebration at Kolambugan Civic Ce
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. Relative to the Teacher’s Day Inter School Teachers’ Folk Dance C
highlights of the Araw ng Kolambugan Celebration, personnel in the di
invited to join the said event on June 28, 2018 at Kolambugan Civic Ce
del Norte which will start at 9:00 o’clock in the morning.
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ision office are ¢
ter, Kolambugan
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As a gesture of unity and support to this event, all male division personnel are reqlJired to

participate for a surprise presentation on the said date and time.
Participant is required to wear polo (any colors), sleevless(' B\AlKand jea
June 28, 2018 at 8:00 o’clock in the morning is the final dress rehearsal
Attendance is a must.

Travelling and other incidental expenses are chargeable against divisig
usual auditing rules and regulations.

Immediate dissemination of and strict compliance of this Memorandum i

s(maong — any CI)rs).
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